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From:

To: Burr, Rick LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary $SEE=EFFIEAL:Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacy—
Date: Thursday, 3 February 2022 7:54:00 AM

OFFICIAL- SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

2. Unit action: The Newcastle Duty Chaplain informed the unit after receiving notification from NSW
Police.

has been informed by NSW Police.
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During fact finding, it was identified rumours existed
in the unit regarding potential sexual misconduct. The matter was referred to JMPU who conducted
an investigation and referred the matter back to the unit,

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

Major

Staff Officer Grade 2 — Incident Management — Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch

Army Headquarters

Russell Offices —S47E(©&()

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

Tel: HTEGRE
Mob:S4TEGR@

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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Burr, Rick LTGEN
AHQ Incident Management Member

Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFICHAL: Sensitive, ACEESS=Personat-Privacy
Thursday, 17 February 2022 8:01:21 AM

OFFICIAL- SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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NSW Police were

already on the scene
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

Staff Officer Grade 1 — Incident Management — Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch

Army Headquarters

Russell Offices —S47E(&()

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Sype: STEREI

Mo TERD
el HTEGE

Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 — Management of Incidents Within
Army

Chief of Army Directive 19/20 — The Army Notification Framework
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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary $SEE=EFFIEAL: Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacy—
Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 8:10:15 AM

OFFECIAL SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed by DMFS of circumstances

dditionally, the member disclosed NSW Police had been in contact

&(d)
2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and JMPU-Sydney were engaged.

3. Unit intent:
the member has been provided a Support Officer and the chain of command

remains engaged with both JMPS-Sydney and DMFS.
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

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary$SEC=0F-ICtALSensitive-ACEESS=Personal-Privacy
Date: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 8:01:58 AM

SR EIAE—Sermsitive P Pri
Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
1. On 08 Mar 22, the chain of command was informed by JMPS-Sydney a NSW Police representative
had attended the member’s residence

2. Unit action: The chain of command clarified the member’s location and is assisting NSW Police

] 7

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will continue to assist NSW Police_

I —
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Updates

SW Police interviewed was informed of the
allegation and directed to await questioning by NSW Police. Support officers were allocated.
JMPS-Sydney informed the unit NSW Police intended to arrest

On 18 Apr 21, the

Sunday Telegraph published a story relating to the arrest.

2. Update:
unit continues to provide

will follow-up with chain of command to clarify
determination.

10 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 4

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents

Regards,

s47E(c)
LA

s47E(c)&(d)

Staff Officer Grade 1 — Incident Management — Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch

Army Headquarters

Russell Offices —S47E(c)&(d)
PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Skype: S4TE(©)&(d)
Mob: S47E(©)&(d)

Email: S47E(c)&(d)

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

Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFIEAL: Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacy
Friday, 11 March 2022 7:56:35 AM

O ChA—SemsitiveP B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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The chain of command were in the process of
dispatching unit personnel to location when they were informed
had informed NSW Police, who were initiating a Bomb Squad response.
2. Unit action: NSW Police Bomb Response Unit were contacted but did not attend the site.

unit is still awaiting clearance from the attending NSW Police General Duties unit

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will continue to liaise with _ and NSW

Police STEWRE T o determine next steps.
4. IM-A comment: N/A

13 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 5

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

S47E(c)
(AN

s47E(c)&(d)

Staff Officer Grade 1 — Incident Management — Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch

Army Headquarters

Russell Offices —S47E(€)&(d)

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Skype: S4TE(©)&(d)
Mob: S47E(©&()
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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary {SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive-ACCESS=Persenal-Privaey]-
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2022 8:11:18 AM

O A SensitiveR R

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

spoken with NSW Police and is still considering whether to submit a formal complaint.
2. Unit action:

MPS-Sydney were contacted to assist in liaising with NSW Police
unit was informed and have subsequently provided
welfare support This included the provision of SeMPRO contact details to
seek further support/guidance.

3. Unit intent:
The chain of command will remain engaged with JMPS-Sydney who

are liaising with NSW Police.
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

Russell Offices —S47E(©)&(d)

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600
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DPN Skype: S47E(©)&(d)
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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary tSEE=6FFICHAE:Sensitive; AEEESS=Persomat=Privacyt
Date: Friday, 18 March 2022 8:02:00 AM

R CIASemsitivep B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

1. On 17 Mar 22, the member was arrested and taken into custody by NSW Police.

has subsequently been released by NSW Police
2. Unit action: A Support Officer has been appointed

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes to
determine next steps.

—
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
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AUSTRALIAN DEFENCE FORCE

AUSTRALIAN RULES FOOTBALL
Patron: LTGEN Richard Burr, DSC, AM, MVO

$e

ADFAR/OUT/2022/003
BO19907151

See distribution
ADMINISTRATIVE INSTRUCTION NO 003/2022

ANZAC CHALLENGE - AUSTRALIAN RULES FOOTBALL MATCH BETWEEN ADF
WOMEN’S ALL STARS TEAM AND NSW POLICE WOMEN’S TEAM

References:

A.  MILPERSMAN

B. ADFAR Sports Safety Management Plan 2022 (SSMP)
C. Defence Road Transport Manual

General

1. The ADF Women’s Australian Rules Football team will play against the NSW Police
women’s team during the AFL’s Anzac Round. The game is to be played at Manuka Oval,
Canberra, commencing at 1600 on Friday 22 April 2022. The Anzac Challenge match is the
pinnacle of selection for women’s ADF Australian Rules Football players.

Aim

2. The aim of this instruction is to detail the administrative arrangements to enable the
successful conduct of the activity.

Overview

3. The activity period is from 18 Apr to 23 Apr 22 and includes a training camp, public
relations events, the conduct of the main game and return to unit of all players and officials.

Appointments and Responsibilities
4. Appointments. The key appointments for the conduct of this activity are:
a.  Activity Sponsor — BRIG David Smith (ADFAR Chairman)

b.  Activity Coordinator — S47E(©3(@)

¢.  Communications and PR —S47E€&(@)
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TR

Senior Coach and POC —S47E(©8(@)

f  Team Manager — S47E(©&(d)

S4TE(c)&(d) S4TE(c)&(d)

5. All appointments are to ensure the safe and responsible conduct of the activity with
particular consideration to the guidelines articulated in the refs.

6.  Responsibilities. The specified tasks for each appointment are outlined. However, further
implied tasks may be necessary.

a.  The Activity Sponsor (AS) has executive authority and is responsible for the oversight of
the activity.

b.  Activity Coordinator (AC) is the ADFAR manager for the activity and is responsible for the
following:

(1) Co-ordination of the activity, including liaison with the NSW Police team and the
GWS Giants.

(2) Financial management of the activity in liaison with the ADFAR Treasurer.
c.  The PR Officer is responsible for:

(1) Communications and PR activities IAW with the ADFAR Strategic Communications
plan, liaison with NSW Police, AFL. NSW/ACT, the GWS Giants and the AFL.

(2) Liaison with internal Defence organisations to effect the communications and PR
plan.

d.  The Senior Coach is responsible for:
(1) Conduct of the activity.
(2) Appointment of Assistant coaches.

e.  The Team Manager (TM) is responsible for:
(1)  The administration of the team.

(2) Liaison and assistance to the AC for accommodation, transport, training facility
requirements, support staff arrangements, medical support and team management.

(3) The management of team support staff.

O eEAE
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(4) The appointment of timekeepers and interchange officials.
f.  The Umpire Coordinator (UC) is responsible for:

(1) The administration of the umpires. Administrative support should dovetail in with the
All Stars arrangements where possible.

(2) Ensure the ADF is represented well with appropriately qualified field, boundary and
goal umpires for the match.

Coordination

7. Selection. The ADF Team was selected at the conclusion of the ADF National
Championships on Sat 19 Mar 22. The selection committee was led by the ADFAR selection
officer with a representative from each attending Service team. The team is listed at annex A. All
selected members will receive ADF representative apparel.

8. Reporting. All members of the team are to report to the TM at Building C98 at RMC NLT
1200 on Mon 18 Apr 22. Members will be released to RTU on Sat 23 Apr 22, following positive
handover of rooms back to the TM.

9.  Training Camp. Members are considered to be on duty for the period of the activity.
Players and officials will be accommodated and rationed at RMC-D from the lunch meal on Mon
18 Apr 22 until Sat 23 Apr 22. The coaching team is responsible for securing appropriate training
facilities through the TM.

10.  Uniforms. ADFAR is responsible for the procurement and supply of team uniforms for
players and officials that include an on-field and off-field option. All members are to be
appropriately attired throughout the activity so as to maintain the professional image of the ADF.
Black tailored pants or skirts will be required for formal activities.

11. Incidentals. ADF Sports Council policy is that incidentals are not to be paid from ADFSC
funding. However, parent units may support those individuals attending using local funding
arrangements.

12.  Functions. All players are to attend activities outlined in the Daily Program which will be
provided at the start of the training camp. This includes a dinner at RMC-D on Wednesday 20
Apr and the presentation on Fri 23 Apr 22 following the main game. Any requests for leave are to
be made through the Senior Coach.

13.  Umpires. The Umpires Coordinator (UC) is to select umpires from the National Carnival.
The UC, in consultation with the AC, is responsible for all administrative action in regard to
movements, accommodation, rationing, uniforms etc. for the umpire group. Under the direction
of the UC, umpires are to conduct a training camp. The administration of the umpire group is to
be centrally coordinated by the UC.

22 of 298



Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 8

O eEATE
4

14.  Match Day. The AC will provide a full run sheet for the main game day, which will be
provided to the NSW Police Women’s Team Coach and Manager NLT 18 Apr 22.

15.  On Field Support. The Team Manager and Coach will identify suitable personnel within
the team to act as runners for the game.

16. Medical Support. The camp will be supported by a physiotherapist, senior medic, medic
and strapping and massage staff. A civilian paramedic will provide support on game day. In case
of severe injury during a training session, the TM is to call 000. All other injuries will be attended
by the medical support team. The medical team, in consultation with the AC, are responsible for
ensuring a suitable quantity of sports and first aid supplies are available for the duration of the
activity.

17. Movement and Transport. The Assistant Team Manager, S4/E(©8(@ in
consultation with the AC, is to make all necessary arrangements for flights and movements of all
participants for the activity using Defence travel booking processes with ADFAR Treasurer sign-
off. Transport (white fleet) arrangements are to be coordinated and booked by the Assistant Team
Manager with the AC assistance if required.

Administration

18. Sponsors. The AS is responsible for inviting ADFAR sponsors to attend the game and
associated formal functions.

19. Public Relations. The PR Officer is to ensure a DEFGRAM is released prior to the games,
and an article covering the activity is completed for the Defence newspapers, along with social
media support throughout the activity.

20. Activity Budget. The budget for the activity is to be managed by the AC and Treasurer,
conducting reconciliation on completion of the activity in a timely fashion. Financial delegations
are only held by AS and the Treasurer.

Conclusion

21. The ADF Women’s Team vs. NSW Police Women’s Team match is the culminating event
for the best Australian Rules Football players in the ADF. It is the first time in the history of ADF
Australian Rules that our women’s All Stars have had the opportunity to play a curtain raiser
game on the national stage during the ANZAC Round. This game is therefore very significant for
both the participants and the ADF more broadly; it is the culmination of many years work and
ADFAR is very proud that our women now have the same opportunity our men’s All Stars have
enjoyed during the ANZAC Round for many years. All activity participants are to embrace this
opportunity to ensure the successful conduct of the camp and positive outcomes for the match.

23 of 298



Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 8

S47E(c)&(d)

22.  Any questions may bg
. Digitally sigrz{ed by

david.sm gyiqsmi

. th(c)&( Date: 2022.03.31

Ity 10:25:01 +11'00"

D Smith, AM, DSM

BRIG
ADFAR Chairman

Mar 22

Annex:
A. ADF All Stars Women’s Team 2022

Distribution

Chairman ADF Sports Council
ADFAR Patron

ADFAR Executive

ADF Sports Council

COS CDF

COSCN

DCOORD-A

SOCAF

Commanding Officers
Umpiring Coordinator

24 of 298



86¢ 40 G¢

AN IDLLIO.

AV AENJACEVENT

92404 JIY
92404 JIY

92404 dIyY

B

C¢C0C INVIL S,NJINOM SHV1S 11V 4aV

Jageue|\ wea] 1SSy

Ja8eue\ wea)

Yoeo) 1ssy

yoeo) 1ssy

Yoeo) peaH

CCUVIN
£€00/2¢207/LN0OAVAAYV
OL V XUNNV

g Juswnooq
€2/22/80¢ 104 8dusjeQ




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 9

From:

To: Burr, Rick LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary $SEC=0F A i=Sensitive~ACEESS=Persenat-Rrivaeyl-
Date: Monday, 4 April 2022 8:02:38 AM

R CIASemsitivep B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the member had been involved

Police, on
behalf of NSW Police, conducted the initial notification

2. Unit action: Reporting initiated, with NSW Police,
medical staff, DMFS

3. Unit intent: The chain of command remains focussed on supporting S47E(@&d) — and
continued liaison with DMFS and medical staff.
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
Email: js47E(c)&(d)

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

Subject: Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFFICIAL: Sensitive,-ACEESS=Persomat-Privacyt
Date: Monday, 11 April 2022 8:10:54 AM

OFFICIAL SensitiveP P

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the member was arrested by NSW Police

2. Unit action: The member has been appointed a Support Officer, S47E(@&d)

Additionally, JMPS-Sydney has been notified.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command await outcomes_ to

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

DPN Skype: S47E(8(@)
Mob: S47E(c)&(d)
Ermail S47E(©)&(d)

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary fSEE=OFFICIAL: Sensitive,-ACEESS=Persomat-Privacyt
Date: Thursday, 14 April 2022 7:52:53 AM

OFFECIAL SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the member approached the chain of command wanting to report an incident of
sexual misconduct

2. Unit action: A Support Officer has been appointed and the matter referred to JMPS- Sydney!
&(d)

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the member during the interview process.
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

DPN Sype: STEGIREI

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary SEC=0FH-IctALSensitive-ACEESS=Personat-Privacy-
Date: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 8:00:13 AM

OFFFCIAE—Semsitive-P LPri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the member was arrested by NSW Police

2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and a Support Officer has been appointed.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes S47E(@&d) o

determine next steps.

36 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 12

37 of 298




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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary fSEE=OFFICIAL:Sensitive; ACCESS=Persomat-Privacyt
Date: Thursday, 28 April 2022 8:00:17 AM

OFFFCIAE—Semsitive-P LPri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed the member has been named as the
respondent by three trainees of another unit, following an ANZAC Day function

The allegations involve sexual misconduct in the form of unsolicited
approaches and inappropriate contact. The allegations also indicate potential bystander behaviour by
other unit members.

2. Unit action: Reporting has commenced and the matter referred to JMPS-Bandiana. Support
Officers for all affected parties will be appointed.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Bandiana’s investigations to
determine next steps.
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the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the member had

on behalf of NSW Police, conducted the initial notification to the member’s PEC (his mother).

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,
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SATE(c)&(d)

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

DPN Skype: SA7E)R(d)
Mob: s47E(c)&(d)

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

41 of 298



Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 14

From

To: Burr, Rick LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary-fSEE=0FFcHAESensitive-AEEESS=Personal-Privacyd-
Date: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 8:00:19 AM

OFFIEIA—SemsitiveP =Pri
Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
the chain of command was informed of allegations of unacceptable behaviour (sexual
misconduct) by the member towards two other unit members.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes to determine next steps.
4. IM-A comment:

chain of command to confirm the appointment of Support Officers.
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended purposes
of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

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

DPN Sype: STEISBIE)

Mob:

Emal: 4TEQR)

Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 — Management of Incidents Within Army

Chief of Army Directive 19/20 — The Army Notification Framework
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
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immediately.
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From:

To: Burr, Rick LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary fSEC=0FIEIASensitive~-ACEESS=Rersenat-Rrivacyd—
Date: Monday, 9 May 2022 8:00:43 AM

OFFICIAL SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
The member is under investigation by NSW Police!
(c)

2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and a Support Officer has been appointed.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of S47E(@&d) " interview with

NSW Police to determine next steps
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the chain of command was informed of allegations of unacceptable
behaviour (sexual misconduct) by the member towards two other unit members. $47E(©)&(d),

2. Update:
The chain of command continues to support both the respondent and the
complainants.
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

DPN Seype: STEGIREI

Mob:

el STEIO)

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary {SEC=0FFICIASensitive-ACEESS=Persenat-Privacyt-
Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 8:04:57 AM

OFFECIAL SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the member attended having and
on the night of Subsequently, the member was

interviewed by NSW Police

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney notified, Support Officer appointed .
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes

to determine next steps.
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

Russell Offices —S4TE(©&()

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Slype: STEGREI
Mol EC0)
Eral 4TECIO)

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
Army Incident Report Summary=-SEC=0F=tct i=Sensitive~ACCESS=Rersonat-Rrivacy=

Wednesday, 1 June 2022 8:02:36 AM

OFFICIAT—Semsitive-P 1Pri

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

DPN Sleype: STEGIREI

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

Army Incident Report Summary $SEE=EFFIEAL: Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacy—
Tuesday, 7 June 2022 8:01:57 AM

O ChA—SemsitiveP B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed by the member he was stopped by NSW Police
and asked to perform a

2. Unit action: The member has confirmed a Support officer is not required.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes_

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
£l STEDBE)
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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary -fSEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive-ACCESS=Personal-Privaey}
Date: Thursday, 16 June 2022 8:09:20 AM

ORI CIA L SensitiveP Bt

Good morning Sir,
the member was charged following an
The member was issued an by NSW Police

2. Unit action: A will be submitted and a Support Officer has
been appointed.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes S47E@&d)

to determine next steps.
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Many thanks
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s47E(c)&(d)

Incident Management - Army
Chief of Staff Branch — Army Headquarters

S47E(c)&(d) | Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610

P o= esjed) E: S$47E(e)&(d)adefence.gov.au

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

Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFFIEAL: Sensitive, ACEESS=Personal-Privacy—
Monday, 20 June 2022 8:15:23 AM

O ChAT-SemsitiveP B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the member was arrested by NSW Police and charged with

charges.

2. Unit action: A support officer has been allocated, S47E(@&d) —— JMPS-Sydney

notified S47E(&A) — will be submitted

3. Unit intent: The chain of command awaits outcomes of the member’s_

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

Subject: Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFFICIAL: Sensitive, ACEESS=Personat-Privacyt—
Date: Friday, 1 July 2022 7:58:44 AM

OEREC AL SensitiveR R

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

made a formal complaint of alleged sexual misconduct to the chain of
command.

The incident was initially referred to JMPS-Sydney who following assessment referred the incident
back to the unit.
2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed,

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

Acting Staff Officer Grade 1 — Incident Management — Army
Army Headquarters
S4TE(©8(d)  Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

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

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFFIEAL: Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacy—
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:06:22 AM

R CIASemsitivep B

Good morning Sir,

JMPS escorted NSW police to the
the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

to extradite

2. Unit action: The chain of command complied with the requirements of the NSW police

T The member dectined the offof a

support officer.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the requirements of the$22 ~ and
ensure the member’s family is supported appropriately.

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

Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
: E: @defence.gov.au
I : This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary tSEE=6FFICHAL:Sensitive; AEEESS=Personmat-Privacyt

Friday, 8 July 2022 8:52:51 AM

Acknowledged. Thank you.
Best-S

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Jul 2022, at 08:06, _@defence.gov.au> wrote:

O A SensitiveP B

Good morning Sir,

JMPS escorted NSW police to the
to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

2. Unit action: The chain of command complied with the requirements of the NSW
police STE@BE) T The member
declined the offer of a support officer.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the requirements of the civilian
investigation and ensure the member’s family is supported appropriately.

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its
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intended purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to
reported incidents.

Many thanks

SATE(c)&(d)

Incident Management - Army
Chief of Staff Branch — Army Headquarters

S47E(c)&(d) | Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
P o4 E\U}G\d) E: S47E(C)&(d) gg!defence_gov_au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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From: Kelly, David BRIG 1

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN;

Subject: Update to Army Incident Report Summary tSEE=0FFEAL:Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacyt—
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 10:58:16 AM

Sir

An update from JCG IRT the alleged sexual misconduct that was reported in this morning’s AIMS

report STERI

_ JMPU staff and two NSW Police Officers attended the
SATE@EB@ | ACT Police were also in attendance, however

remained outside of the building. NSW Police advised they were going to arrest a staff member
and extradite $4E to NSW under suspicion of

by NSW Police. The member was provided an
opportunity to contact a support person, however declined.
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| ‘
\ ‘

We will stay linked in on this one. MTF.

Dave

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

From:S47E@&d) " @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:06 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary {SEE=6FHctAESensitive; ACEESS=Personrat-Privacy}

R CASemsitiveR 1B

Good morning Sir,

JMPS escorted NSW police to the
the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

to extradite

2. Unit action: The chain of command complied with the requirements of the NSW police S47E(€)&(d)

STEQRE . Themember decined the oferof a

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary $SEC=0F e i=Sensitive~ACEESS=Persenat-Rrivaeyt-
Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 7:57:27 AM

OERE A SensitiveP LR

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

matter was referred to JMPS-Sydney and was subsequently referred to the NSW
Tactical Criminal Intelligence Team.

2. Unit action: S47E(&d) gl affected parties have been offered support
officers.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of NSW Police investigations to determine
next steps and continue to support all affected parties.
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JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

2. Update:

he member has been appointed a support officer
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

DPN Slype: STEREI

Mo STEORO
el HTEGE.

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

76 of 298



Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 26

From:

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary {SEC=0F-CIALSensitive-ACEESS=Persenat-Privacyd—
Date: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 8:00:30 AM

OFFCIASensitiveP P
Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

made a formal complaint to the chain of command alleging sexual

misconduct

2. Unit action: The matter has been referred to JMPS-Townsville, S47E@&d)

and support officers will be appointed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Townsville’s initial assessment to
determine next steps.

77 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 26

78 of 298




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

Mol STEORO
Erna STECORE)

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary tSEC=F ek = SensitiveACEESS=RersonatRrivacyt=
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:04:41 AM

Gt emmitireh b

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed the member had been arrested by NSW Police
and charged with

2. Unit action:
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The member has been afforded additional support in conjunction to the
support already being received
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the decision
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

DPN Slype: STEWREN

Mo STEORO
el HTEGRE.

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
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To: Kelly, David BRIG 1
ce: STEQR@)
Subject: RE: Army Incident Report SummaryfSEC=0FFEIAESensitive-ACEESS=Personal-Privacyd—
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 4:13:00 PM
OFFICIAL-S itive P 1-Pri

Dave — acknowledged and thank you.

Best-S

LTGEN Simon Stuart
CA

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

From: Kelly, David BRIG 1 <david.kellyl@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:08 AM
To Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>

Co: S4TEER@ 0 @defence gov.au>
Subject: FW: Army Incident Report Summary $sEe=0H-ctAtSensitiveACCESS=Persorat-Privacyl-

SFFFEIAE—SemrsitiveP -
Sir

Responding to your RFls from this morning’s synch:
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

From: STEIO) 1 @detence govau>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:05 AM

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN_ defence.gov.au>

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members

SHECEO——-
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary4SEe=arctiiSensitve—ACCESS=RPersorat-Privacy:

ORI AdSemsitivep .

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

he member has been afforded additional support in conjunction to the
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

DPN Slype: SRR

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary £SEC=0RRIcA=-Sensitive~ACEESS=Rersenal=-Rrivacyd=—
Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 8:03:57 AM

OEFICIA s SensitiveR Lpei

Good morning Sir,

made a formal complaint via text message to the chain of command of

alleged sexual misconduct

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed and the matter referred to JMPS-Adelaide.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Adelaide’s initial assessment to
determine next steps.

88 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 29

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

s47E(c)&(d) | Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
P:84/E(C)&(d) E: S47E(©)&(d) defence.gov.au
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
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Kelly, David BRIG 1
Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; Langford, Ian BRIG;

CA Sync Points - 22 July 22
Friday, 22 July 2022 10:12:39 AM

PROTFECTED Pepsenal-Privaey

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

Highlighting statement released by MECC yesterday on Sexual Misconduct in the ADF —
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: | E: defence.gov.au

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

o SATEQR(A)

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary-fSEC=0FFICAL:Sensitive-ACCESS=Personal-Privaey—
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 8:21:36 AM

Acknowledged.

Thank you.

Regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Jul 2022, at 08:12,

_defence. gov.au> wrote:

SR ClAdSermsitiveP B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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Updates

JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion

he member has been appointed a

support officer
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

Russell Offices —S4TE(C)&(

PO Box 7902 Canlberra BC 2600

DPN Skype: S47E(c)&(d)
Mob: S47E(c)&(d)
Email: S47E(c)&(d)

Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 — Management of
Incidents Within Army

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

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;

CA Sync Points - 27 July 22 {SEC=RROFECHED-ACEESS=Rersonat-Privacyd—
Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:37:41 AM

“PROTFEECTFEDTPersomatrPrivacy™

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:
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JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

member has been appointed a support officer
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: | E:_defence.gov.au
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

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 27 July 22 £5=e=RREF=cHabmACcabb=Rarsonal=Rivacyl=

Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 2:03:26 PM

Dave, Acknowledged. Thanks. S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

(0) 2, at 09:37, Kelly, David BRIG 1
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

Sir,
Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates

JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion

The member has been appointed a
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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary $SEE=6FFICHAL-Sensitive;-ACECESS=Persorat=-Privacy
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:07:05 AM

SRR irtrermsitiveh B

Good morning Sir,

he NSW Department of Child Protection are
conducting an investigation into historical allegations of sexual misconduct from the late 1980s/early
1990s, in the area to which the member is the respondent.
2. Unit action: The member has been offered support.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the outcome of the Department’s investigation to
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
P:s4re(C)&(d)  E:S47E(C)&(d) defence.gov.au
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

CA Sync Points - 28 July 22
Thursday, 28 July 2022 9:14:11 AM

PROTECTED Personal-Privaey-

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary

the NSW Department of Child Protection are
conducting an investigation into historical allegations of sexual misconduct from the late 1980s/early
1990s, in the area to which the member is the respondent.
2. Unit action: The member has been S47E(@&d) " offered support.
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

S47E(c)&(d)| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: S47E(c)&(d) | E:s47E(c)&(d)defence.gov.au
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
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 28 July 22 {SEE=PROFECHED-ACCESS=Personal-Privaey-

Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 11:27:29 AM

Dave

Acknowledged-thanks.

S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

, at 08:44, Kelly, David BRIG 1
defence.gov.au> wrote:

Sir,
Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary

the
NSW Department of Child Protection are conducting an investigation into historical
allegations of sexual misconduct from the late 1980s/early 1990s, in the S47E(©&( area
to which the member is the respondent.
2. Unit action: The member has been S47E(@&d) = offered

support.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the outcome of the Department’s
investigation to determine next steps.

Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: | E defence.gov.au

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
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 37

Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN

Re: Army Incident Report Summary tSEE=OFFICIAL:Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacyt—
Monday, 1 August 2022 9:05:51 AM

Acknowledged.

Grateful for confirmation of _ please.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 05:01,

hdefence. gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP P

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed the members had been arrested
by NSW Police for

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate administrative action.
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

Russell Offices —_

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Sype: STE(OR(E)

Mol SHTECIE)
Erail: SATE(OBIE)

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

CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 fSEE=PROFECFERT
Monday, 1 August 2022 10:19:25 AM

PROFEETED-

Good morning Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
e  5xsignificant incidents in today’s report — highlights copied in below.
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From the daily incident summary

the chain of command was informed the members had been arrested by NSW Police

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate administrative action.
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Regards

Colonel Patricia Sharp

Acting Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters
Skype for Business:

M:_ | E: defence.gov.au|

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary fSEE=0FtctAiSensitive-ACEESS=Rersonat-Privacyl—
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 5:58:45 PM

Dear {E950 ang HEGRO

Acknowledged.

Good work, thank you.

Kind regards-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 10:01, STERE)
hdefence. gov.au> wrote:

Dear Sir,

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
Document 39

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

From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:06 AM

To:S47E(c)&(d) <S47E(c)&(d) defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary {SEC=OFFHCIAL:Sensitive;
ACCESS=Persora-Privasy}

s47E(c)&(d)

Acknowledged.
Grateful for confirmation of $22 please.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 05:01, S47E(c)&(d)

<s47E(c)&(d) defence.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL: SensitiveP LPri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed the members had
been arrested by NSW Police for

Document 39

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate
administrative action.

124 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 39

125 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 39

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to
be used for its intended purposes of managing personnel,
processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

Staff Officer Grade 1 — Incident Management — Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch

Army Headquarters

Russell Offices —_

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Sype: SATE(OE) |

Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 —

Management of Incidents Within Army

Chief of Army Directive 19/20 — The Army Notification Framework
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of
Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the
information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email immediately.
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

To: Sharp, Patricia COL

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22-fSEE=PROTFEETEDT—

Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 6:16:53 PM

Trish

Acknowledged.

Thanks all - great work!

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 07:19, Sharp, Patricia COL
ﬂ@defence. gov.au> wrote:

Good morning Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->5 x significant incidents in today’s
report — highlights copied in below.
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
Skype for Business

M_ | E: defence.gov.au|

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
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From: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
ce Fos. Natasha MAJGEN; SATE(GIR(E)
Subject: RE: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 +SE€=PROFECHEDT-
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 8:56:51 PM

PROTEECTED-
G’day Sir,

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Cheers,
Marcus

Brigadier Marcus Fogarty

G3 — Director General Land Operations
Army Headquarters
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Russell Offices (47E@&() )

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

From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN_@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 6:17 PM

To: Sharp, Patricia COL _@defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN S$47E(&(d) @ defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG

_@defence.gov.au>;

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 {SEE=PROTECTED]}
Trish

Acknowledged.

Thanks all - great work!

Best-S

Q

A
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Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 07:19, Sharp, Patricia COLS47E@8@  @defence.gov.au>
wrote:

Good morning Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
1. 5xsignificant incidents in today’s report — highlights copied in below.
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

MISATE(R(E) F:

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

defence.gov.auy|
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

To: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG

ce: Fos. Natasha MAJGEN; SATEOIR(E)
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 tSEe=RPREFECH=BT

Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 11:02:40 PM

Marcus

Many thanks 82201000

Good work.

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone
On 1 Aug 2022, at 17:56, Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
ﬁ@defence. gov.au> wrote: ‘

PROTECTED

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

Russell Offices_

Tel: ATEGRE
Mob:STERE)

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

To: Sharp, Patricia COL <patricia.sharp@defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG

<marcus.fogarty@defence.gov.au>; S47E@&@

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
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <l--[endif]-->5 x significant incidents in
today’s report — highlights copied in below.
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- the chain of command was informed the members had

been arrested by NSW Police for

Document 42

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report SUmmary=fcEemaRiciiiitensitiverAiccabbabarsonal=Rrvacys
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:53:39 AM

Acknowledged and thank you.
Kind regards-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed the member has
been named as the respondent $47E@&d) " following an ANZAC
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The allegations involve
sexual misconduct in the form of unsolicited approaches and inappropriate contact.
Support officers were appointed and the matter referred to JMPS-Melbourne.
2. Update:

he chain of command

continues to support both the member and JMPS-Melbourne’s on-going investigations.

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

S47E(c)&(d)  Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary-fSEC=0FFICIAL: Sensitive-ACCESS=Personal-Privaey}-
Date: Monday, 8 August 2022 8:14:18 AM

Acknowledged-thank you.
S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On & Aug 2022, a1 05:00, STEGRO)
hdefemce. gov.au> wrote:

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the
member had been involved in a

on behalf of NSW
Police, conducted the initial notification

A remote welfare officer has been

appointed.
2. Update:

The chain of command will continue
to support the member and his family as required.

147 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 44

148 of 298




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

Army Incident Report Summary {SEC=OFFICIAL:  Sensitive, ACCESS=Persorat-Privacyt—
Wednesday, 10 August 2022 8:01:21 AM

O ChA—SemsitiveP B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the respective chains of command were informed both
charged by NSW Police and issued
The police also advised the SIG was threatening
suicide and attempting to end . life, .
2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed,

3. Unit intent: The chains of command will await the outcome_

before deciding next steps.
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

el SATE(CIB(E).

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary tSEE=6FFICtAt:Sensitive;AEEESS=PersonatPrivacyt
Date: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 8:15:03 AM

Acknowledged. Thanks - S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Aug 202, at 07:31, STEOBE)
ﬁdefence. gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP P

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the respective chains of command were informed both
were charged by NSW Police and

The police also advised the
had divulged the was threatening suicide and attempting to end. life,

2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed,

3. Unit intent: The chains of command will await the outcome_
before deciding next steps.

Document 46
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

Russell Offices —S47E(C)&(

PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Sype: SATE(OE) |
Mo SHTECIE)
£l SATE(CIB(E).

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

Army Incident Report Summary fSEC=0FEFIEH i=SersitveACEESS=Rersomei=Rrivaey]=—
Friday, 12 August 2022 8:05:40 AM

OEFICIAL- SensitiveP L Py

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
: E: defence.gov.au
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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary-fSEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive-ACCESS=Personal-Privaey]—
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:31:29 AM

., Acknowledged-thanks. S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed the
contacted JMPS-Townsville and made allegations

had

was engaging with NSW Police,
JMPS-Townsville remain engaged with the relevant state police to determine what
actions they may take in relation to the allegations.

2. Unit action: The chain of command is postured to support JMPU and a support
officer will be appointed if required.
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3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Townsville’s liaison
with jurisdictions to determine next steps.
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
I : This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.

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

Army Incident Report Summary=fSEC=0FctAi=Sensitive~ACEESS=Rersemat-Rrivaeyd
Monday, 15 August 2022 8:00:21 AM

O CiAd-SensitiveR B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was approached by multiple soldiers and informed
has been allegedly engaging in sexual misconduct.

2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed, and the matter
referred to JMPS-Melbourne. Coordination between the respective chains of commands is occurring.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Melbourne’s initial assessment to
determine next steps.
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s22

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary fSEE=6FFCHAt=Sensitive;AEEESS=Persormat-Privacyt
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 7:59:08 AM

S CiAdSensitiveR B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed of alleged sexual misconduct to which -
was named the respondent.

The complainant is known to the chain of command and does
not want to make a formal statement at this point.
2. Unit action: JMPS-Melbourne have been notified and coordination between the respective chains

of command continues.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command continues to provide support to the complainant $47E()&(d)
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the chain of command was informed had been arrested by

NSW Police for

2. Update: JMPS-Sydney has informed the chain of command both PTEs have

reporting requirements to NSW Police
the chain of command will await outcomes

to determine further administrative actions.

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

Russell Offices —S47TE(C)&(

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

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1

Subject: Incident Updates{SEC=0FRRICIAL:Sensitive-ACCESS=Persenal-Privaey—
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:39:04 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL-Sensitivep R

Good morning Sir,

| understand you wanted some additional details re: aspects of this morning’s summary. Please see
below accordingly:

e 8220 s information may also be
anknown to NSW Police 82211

Sir — please let me know if you require anything further.

Colonel

Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management — Army
Army Headquarters

S4TE(C)&( Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Office: SATE(OB(E)"
Mobile: SATEOR(C).
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

CA Sync Points - 17 Aug 22 {SEE=PROFECTFED-ACEESS=Persenal-Privacy}—
Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:07:49 AM

PROTEECTED Persomat-Privacy—

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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the member attended Waverly Police Station having
on the night of . Subsequently, the

member was interviewed by NSW Police

JMPS-Sydney were notified, support officer
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: E: defence.gov.au
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
Subject: RE: CA Sync Points - 17 Aug 22 (6E6=RReHEEHEDmiEEEct=Rersonei=irivaeyi=

Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 5:04:00 PM

Dave — acknowledged and thank you.

Best, S

LTGEN Simon Stuart
A

Q)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:08 AM

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
<marcus.fogarty@defence.gov.au>; Francis, Troy BRIG <troy.francis@defence.gov.au>;
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PROTECTED Personal-Privacy
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
on the night of Subsequently, the

member was interviewed by NSW Police

JMPS-Sydney were notified, support officer
appointed and fact finding initiated.
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

| PO Box 79 BC ACT 2610
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

Subject: Army Incident Report SummarytSEE=EFFIEAL: Sensitive; ACEESS=Personat-Privacyt—
Date: Friday, 19 August 2022 8:05:15 AM

ORI SemsitiveR B

Good morning Sir,

Updates

made a complaint to the chain of command alleging sexual
misconduct

The matter was referred to JMPS-Townsville and

subsequently referred back to the unit for investigation, S47E(@&d) = and

support officers appointed.
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

Army Incident Report Summary=fSEC=0FEFEH i=SersitveACEESS=Rersomei=Rriveey]=—
Monday, 22 August 2022 8:00:20 AM

O C A SensitiveR R

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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5. NR 8: Domestic Violence

the chain of command was informed by JMPS-Sydney had been charged
by NSW Police for

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await before determining next steps.

Updates

made allegations chain of command been
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subject to alleged unacceptable behaviour

Support officer were appointed, the alleged sexual
misconduct component of the incident was referred to JMPS-Darwin

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
Subject: RE: Army Incident Report Summary {SEc=0kRrIcIASensitive-ACCESS=Rersonal-Rrivacyd=
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 10:42:00 AM
SFFHEIATS itiveP =Pri

SHTEORE _ 3cknowledged and thank you. Kind regards, S

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

From: SATE(OIB(E) | SATE(OB(E) | defence gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:00 AM

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEI\_ @defence.gov.au>

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary {SEE=6FHEIAL:Sensitive ACEESS=Personat-Privaey}

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
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made allegations chain of command

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary=fSEC=0F -t i=Sensitive~ACCESS=Rersonat-Rrivacyd—
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 8:00:23 AM

O A SensitiveR R

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

by NSW Police

was issued a

following a

2. Unit action: A support officer will be appointed
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await
to determine next steps.
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Updates

NSW Police informed

allegation had been made

2. Update: The chain of command
considers the matter closed.

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

195 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 57

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

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; F Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1; Kelly, David BRIG
1

Subject: CA Sync Points - 23 Aug 22=5=e=aRRlchiliCansitived=

Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 9:27:53 AM

Hi Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
e See below daily incident summary highlights
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Updates

NSW Police informed

allegation had been made

2. Update:
considers the matter closed.

The chain of command

Regards

Colonel Patricia Sharp

Acting Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters
Skype for Business:

M:_ | E: defence.gov.auy|

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

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1; Kelly, David BRIG
1-

Cc:

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 23 Aug 22« SEe=0RRlch kS onsiinad=
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 12:13:34 PM

Trish

Acknowledged. Many thanks.
S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2022, at 07:27, Sharp, Patricia COL
i@defence. gov.au> wrote:

Hi Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->See below daily incident summary
highlights
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NSW Police

informed an allegation had been made

2. Update: The chain of
command considers the matter closed.

—
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Regards

Acting Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters
Skype for Business:

: SATER(E) |

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

defence.gov.au|
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

o SATEQR(A)

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary tSEC=0F chiSensitiveACEESS=RersonatRrivacyt—
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 12:19:19 PM

Acknowledged-thanks.

S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2022, ar 06:00, STE@S(E)
ﬁdefence. gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP LR

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

by

NSW Police following a

2. Unit action: A support officer will be appointed $47E(€)&d)
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

Emal: SATE(CIB(E).

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
Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

1; Dabson, Craig BRIC
CA Sync Points - 24 August 2 2-LSEC=QRELCIALSQRGIEMal=
Wednesday, 24 August 2022 9:29:33 AM

Hi Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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I —

the chain of command was informed of alleged sexual misconduct

JMPS-Melbourne was notified
and coordination between the respective chains of command conducted.

2. Update:

. A case file remains open should the complainant change mind in the future.

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summarys=iseE=gEichiisensitivemieeast=Rersenai=Rrivatyl=
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 9:33:13 AM

Acknowledged.

Grateful for a more fulsome brief on Update #4 please.

Kind regards-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Aus 2022, at 06:00, STEEIE
ﬁdefence. gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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chain of command was informed of alleged sexual

misconduct
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JMPS-Melbourne was notified and coordination between the respective chains of
command conducted.

2. Update:

neither NWS Police nor JMPS-
Melbourne will be pursuing the matter. A case file remains open should the complainant
mind in the future.

The chain of
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

Mob

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary=fSEC=0F kA i=Sensitive~ACEESS=Rerseomat-Rrivaeyt
Date: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 7:59:13 AM

OFFICIAL SensitiveP Pri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

MPS-Sydney informed the chain of command had been arrested by NSW

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed,

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes $47E(€)&@)

to determine next steps.

was charged by NSW Police

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed

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

o SATE(R(D

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report SUmmary=SEe=QRElClAL:Sansiinem=AcCESS=Rarsonal=Rilacid—
Date: Thursday, 1 September 2022 9:30:12 AM

Acknowledged

Thanks-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP LR

Good morning Sir,
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made a formal complaint of alleged sexual
misconduct to the chain of command.

incident was initially referred to JMPS-Sydney who following assessment referred the
incident back to the unit. Support officers were appointed,

2. Update:

chain of command considers the matter closed.

220 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 64

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

221 of 298



Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 65

From:

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary=:shemaRichiiSensitivemicebbmiarsonal=Ruvacyd=
Date: Monday, 5 September 2022 7:59:15 AM

PR =Serrsitrreh jBri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed in writing by of alleged
unacceptable behaviour

The allegations include sexual misconduct,

The allegation of sexual
misconduct was only identified following the initiation of a fact finding leading to the matter being
referred to JMPS-Melbourne.

2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Merourne!

&(d)
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Melbourne’s initial investigations
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
cral: SATE(OBIE)

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

CA Sync Points - 05 September 22 She=RROFectebrACeECo=Rersonai=Rrivaeys
Monday, 5 September 2022 10:10:35 AM

—PROTECTED Personal-Privaey—

Sir,

2200 points from today's sy

COS-A
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From th ily inciden mm

the chain of command was informed in writing by of alleged
unacceptable behaviour naming

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
| E: $47E(C)&(d) defence.gov.au
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

T.
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From:

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: AHQ Incident Management Member:

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary=FSEEe=0E ek i=Sensitive= ACEEEc=Rersenti=Rrivagyd=—
Date: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 7:59:19 AM

—OFFICIAL—Semsitive Persomal=Privacy —
Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command he had been issued a
as aresult of a .
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2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed, JMPS-Melbourne notified,

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes before determining

next steps.

4.1M-A comment: The is currently a respondent for alleged unacceptable behaviourF
Allegations include sexual

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
Cc: Pearse, Matt MAJGEN; Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy
MAJGEN 1;
Subject: CA Sync Points - 07 Sep 22 4See=RROFacHaD]=
Date: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 1:17:34 PM
—+PROTECTED
Sir,

| hope the trip is going well.

The key points from today’s sync are:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary

informed the chain of command he had been issued a
as a result of

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed, JMPS-Melbourne notified,
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3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await S47E(c)&(d) before determining

next steps.

4. IM-A comment: The S47E( is currently a respondent for alleged unacceptable behaviour S47E(C)&
Allegations include s&dual

misconduct S47E(c)&(d)

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Cheers,

Marcus

Brigadier Marcus Fogarty

G3 — Director General Land Operations
Army Headquarters

Russell Offices (S47E(€)&(d) )

Tel|: SATE(c)&(d)

Mob S47E(©)&(d)

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary-{SEC=0FCIALSensitive-ACEESS=Persenat-Privacyd—
Date: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 8:00:35 AM

PR C=trerrsitrreh joBri

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed by NSW Police has been charged

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await to determine next
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

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; MclLachlan,
Damien BRIG;

CA Sync Points - 13 Sep 22=4656mRRokbchEbmicohtomRarcondiehiive Gyt
Tuesday, 13 September 2022 10:05:35 AM

PROTEECTED Persomal=Privacy-

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
steps.

—
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

s47E(c) | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:s47E(c)&(d) | E: s47E(c)&(d)defence.gov.au
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
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Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; MclLachlan,
Damien BRIG;

CA Sync Points - 15 Sep 22
Thursday, 15 September 2022 9:32:43 AM

“PROTEETED~

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates

the chain of command was informed

the NSW Department of
Child Protection are conducting an investigation into historical allegations of sexual misconduct from

the late 1980s/early 1990s, in the area to which S47E(©&( s the respondent. S47E(©)&( was
offered support.

2. Update:

_ The chain of command considers the matter closed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Cheers,
Marcus

Brigadier Marcus Fogarty
G3 — Director General Land Operations
Army Headquarters

Russell Offices -)

Tel STEBE
Mob: STERE)

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
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1;
Subject: RE: Update and closure - . e
Date: Friday, 16 September 2022 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
OFFICIAL-S ege p Py
Nick,

Acknowledged and thank you for the update.

Kind regards —S

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

From: Wilson, Nicholas COLS47E(C)&(d)  @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 10:55 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN_@defence.gov.au>
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1S47E(C)&(d) @defence.gov.au>;S47E(C)&()

_defence.gov.au>; Watts, Carla COL_ @defence.gov.au>; Dickie,
Steven LTCOLS47E(C)&(d) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: Update and closure - S47E(€)&(d)  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-
Privacy]

Dear Sir,
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DSSIM-A comment, S#TEOR(O)

referenced a matter of alleged sexual misconduct

STEQR@ T was notsubstoniated SEG®

Pending any further information, this matter will be closed.

Regards

Colonel

Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management — Army
Army Headquarters

S4TE(©)8(d) Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Office: STEWRE)
Mobile: STEORE) |

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
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From: S4TE(c)&(d)

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN

Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1; sS47E(c)&(d)

Subject: RE: Update and closure -S47E(C)&(d)  ~tSEE—OFFEH =:Gensitive;rAECESS=Personat-Rrivaey}=
Date: Friday, 16 September 2022 12:46:27 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Sir, 822

Regards

Nick

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

From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN S47E(c)&(d) @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 11:45 AM

To: Wilson, Nicholas COLS47E(c)&(d)  @defence.gov.au>

Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1847E(c)&(d) @defence.gov.au>; S47E(c)&(d)

<S47E(c)&(d) defence.gov.au>; Watts, Carla COLS47E(c)&(d @defence.gov.au>; Dickie,
Steven LTCOLS47E(c)&(d) @defence.gov.au> ‘

Subject: RE: Update and closure - S47E(c)&(d) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-
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
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From: SATE(C)B(E) L detence cova

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 10:55 AM

To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN S47E(€)&(d) @defence.gov.au>
Ce el Dovid 16  SATEQRE) st o SHTEEIREN

S O ceicnce v
Subject: Update and closure -S47TE(C)&(d)  [SEC=ORFCHri=SermsitireEerss=Perseomet=

Privaeyt

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP P

Dear Sir,

DSSIM-A comment. S47E(@8(9)

referenced a matter of alleged sexual misconduct

STEGR® | Tiswas not substantioted STEGREN

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

S47E(c)&(d) Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Office: S4TE(©)&(d)
Mobile: S47E(c)&(d)

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

CA Sync Points - 23 Sep 22-{SEC=PROFECHED-ACCESS=Persenat-Privacy—
Friday, 23 September 2022 9:29:22 AM

“PROETEEFEDPersoma=frivacy™

Sir,
Points from today’s sync:

COS-A (DSSIM)
e Please see below for Incident Summary highlights
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From the daily incident summary
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approached the chain of command and alleged

Support officers were appointed,
the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney and pending investigations.

JMPS-Sydney advised $47E(C)&(d) made a complaint to NSW

251 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 73

Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T: | E: _ defence.gov.au
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

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 23 Sep 22-{SEc=RROTECHED-ACCESS=Rersonal-Rrvacyd=

Date: Friday, 23 September 2022 1:46:04 PM

Dave

Acknowledged and thank you.
Best-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone
On 23 Sep 2022, at 09:29, Kelly, David BRIG 1
*defence. gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy
Sir,
Points from today’s sync:

COS-A (DSSIM)
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Please see below for Incident Summary
highlights
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates

approached the chain of command and

alleged

upport officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
was removed pending investigations.

JMPS-Sydney advised had made a complaint
to NSW Police.
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters

S47E(c) | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:s47E(c)&(d) | E:s47E(c)&(d)defence.gov.au
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

Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; Gould, Warren
BRIG;

CA Sync Points - 29 September 22-fSEE=PREOTFECTFEDAEEESS=Persomal~Privacy—
Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:11:20 AM

—PROTECTED Personal-Privaey-

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A

258 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 75

259 of 298




Defence FOI 208/22/23
Document 75

approached the chain of command and alleged had

Support officers were appointed,
the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney and pending investigations.

JMPS-Sydney advised had made a complaint to NSW

Police.

chain of command will await to determine next steps.

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

Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary tSEC=0FIctASensitive-ACEESS=Rersonat-Rrivacyt—
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:44:44 PM

Acknowledged and thank you.
Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

OFFICIAL: SensitiveP LR

Good morning Sir,
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Updates

approached the chain of command and

alleged

Support officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
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was removed pending investigations.

JMPS-Sydney advised had made a complaint

to NSW Police.

2. Update:

the chain of command will await
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

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; Gould, Warren
BRIG;

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 29 September 22{SEC=PROTECFED-ACCESS=Persenal-Privacy-

Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:43:18 PM

Dave

Acknowledged

Please see my notes below.
Thanks-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Sep 2022, at 09:11, Kelly, David BRIG 1
*defence. gov.au> wrote:

Sir,

Points from today’s sync:

COS-A

Thanks
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From the daily incident summary
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Grateful for an update on- please

1. Background: approached the chain of command and
alleged

upport officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
was removed from investigations.

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
T: | E: $47E(C)&(d) defence.gov.au
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
Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

Subject: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22 [SEE=PROFECFED]-
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 10:05:49 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Sir,

Points from today’s sync as follows:

COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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JMPS-Sydney informed the chain of command
by NSW Police on 27 Aug 22 and charged

had been arrested

officer was appointed,

2. Update:

Kind regards

Colonel

Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management — Army
Army Headquarters

S4TE(C)&( Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Office: STEWSE@
Mobile: STERE). |

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
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From: E Marcus BRI
To: Wilson, Nicholas COL; Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22-tSE€=PROFECFERT—
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 10:53:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png
Sir,

Just an update to the points from your morning synch.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Marcus

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:05, Wilson, Nicholas COL _@defence. gov.au>
wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
Points from today’s sync as follows:

COS-A
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PS-Sydney informed the chain of command #7E@2@ had been
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arrested by NSW Police and charged with

A support officer was appointed,

2. Update:

Kind regards

Colonel

Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management — Army
Army Headquarters

S47E(¢)&(d) Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Offce: MTEWE)
Mobie: SHTECE)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal
offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
Cc: Wilson, Nicholas COL; Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22-fSEE=PROFEEFED}
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 12:29:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image001.png
Marcus and Nick
I acknowledge all.
Thank you.
Regards-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone
On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:53, Fogarty, Marcus BRIG_@defence.gov.au> wrote:

Sir,

Just an update to the points from your morning synch.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Marcus

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:05, Wilson, Nicholas COL
(@defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,

Points from today’s sync as follows:
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JMPS-Sydney informed the chain of command had
and charged with

A support officer was appointed

Kind regards

Colonel

Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management — Army
Army Headquarters
S4TE(C)&(d Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

Offce: STEQOR(E) |
Mobie: STE(OR(@) |

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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Stuart, Simon LTGEN
AHQ Incident Management Member

Army Incident Report Summary £SEE=0FRIcASensitive~ACEESS=Rersenal=-Rrivacyd—
Thursday, 13 October 2022 7:57:37 AM

PR CIA = emsitiveh B

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command

stated it was intention to report the incident to NSW Police.
2. Unit action: JMPS- Sydney has been informed and support services provided.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command is postured to support any investigation by NSW Police.
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

DPN Sype: SATE(OIRE) |

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
Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary fSEC=6FFiChkiSersitive*CECESS=Persormi-Privacy™
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 8:06:12 AM
Acknowledged & thanks.
S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Oct 2022, at 06:27,

_defence. gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command

stated it was

intention to report the
incident to NSW Police.

2. Unit action: JMPS- Sydney has been informed and support services provided.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command is postured to support any investigation by NSW
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

Emal: SATE(QIBE).

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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 13 October 22-SE€=PROFEETFERT™
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 9:10:04 AM

“PROTEECTED~

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

o SATECRE)

Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;
Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 13 October 22 {SEE=PROFECFED}-

Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 9:57:48 AM

Trish

Acknowledged-thank you for the update.
Best-S
CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Oct 2022, at 07:40, Sharp, Patricia COL

<_defence. gov.au> wrote:

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

Subject: Army Incident Report Summary=FSEE=0RRIc =-Sensitive~ACEESS=Rarsenal=-Rrivacyd=—
Date: Thursday, 20 October 2022 8:02:06 AM

R CIA = SemsitiveP B

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed intended to make a complaint of

to NSW Police

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney informed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of any NSW Police investigation to
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
Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; McLachlan, Damien BRIG;

Subject: CA Sync Points - 20 October 22=SEE=RROFECTFED =
Date: Thursday, 20 October 2022 9:19:37 AM

=PROTEETFED—

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
3. Unit intent: The chain of command
determine next steps.

Updates

Regards

Trish

Colonel Patricia Sharp

Acting Chief of Staff — Army Headquarters
Skype for Business:

M SATECCRE) | defince govul

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
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